Pune Vidyarthi Griha's College of Science, Pune -09

PVGCOS	
NAAC	
7.2.1	
2018-19	

7.2.1 Institutional best practices

Practice 1: Student Principal Forum:

Under this scheme we have organized meeting between principal and all class representatives. In this meeting Principal sir has discussed following points :

- Introduction and Welcome: Start with a welcome message from the principal or moderator, emphasizing the importance of student involvement in shaping the college community.
- Review of Previous Meeting Minutes: Discuss the minutes from the previous forum meeting, highlighting any action items or decisions made and their progress.
- Announcements and Updates: Share any important announcements, updates on college policies, events, or initiatives that may affect students.
- Agenda Review: Go through the agenda for the current meeting, allowing students to suggest additional topics or modifications.
- Student Concerns and Feedback: Provide a platform for students to voice their concerns, suggestions, and feedback on various aspects of college life, including academics, campus facilities, student services, and extracurricular activities.
- Discussion of Specific Topics: Dive into specific topics or issues identified on the agenda, fostering open dialogue and brainstorming potential solutions.
- Updates from Student Representatives or Committees: Receive updates from student representatives or committees working on specific projects or initiatives within the college community.
- Closing Remarks: Conclude the meeting with closing remarks, expressing gratitude to participants for their input and reinforcing the commitment to student involvement and collaboration.
- Future Meeting Schedule: Confirm the date, time, and location of the next forum meeting, ensuring that students have the opportunity to continue participating and contributing to the college's development.

Pune Vidyarthi Griha's College of Science, Pune -09

PVGCOS NAAC 7.2.1 2018-19

• Principal sir addressing students:



Pune Vidyarthi Griha's College of Science, Pune -09

PVGCOS NAAC 7.2.1 2018-19

• Attendance of Student –Principal forum meeting

Student Principal Forum Attendance Sheet Date: 06/02/2015				
Sr. No.	Name	Class	Sign	
1	Bom sod Heishi Kosh	T4.830	Albert 1	
2	Somen Shruh	SYBSC	grant	
3	Phoilear Anujor	SYBSC	Phaile	
- 4	Total Antaksha	TYBSC	photos	
3	Shoot Siddh	FYRSC	Shift	
6	Palt Prest	TYBSC	Prest	
7	Kate- Frathmesh	FYESC	Kale	
0	Laddha Brithaa	EYBSC	(Krish	
	kudale Sahil	FYBC	<u>sahil</u>	
10	towels monati	TYBAC	haces	
111	Agorwal Himanshu	SYMSC.	Jacob Comment	
17	Pasare Manthan	TYRSC	downhat2	
13	Dave Vincy	FYBSL	Duryn	
14	Diraia Burandose	FYBSC	hintre.	
15	kamble trahit	FYBSC	- Ludar	
15				
17				
38				
19				
20				
21				
22				
23				
24				
25				
26				
27				
28				
29				

Pune Vidyarthi Griha's College of Science, Pune -09

PVGCOS NAAC 7.2.1 2018-19

• Practice 2 Mentor Mentee Program :

In a vibrant conference room, the mentor-mentee meeting hummed with anticipation as a diverse group of students gathered, each with their aspirations and questions. The mentor, a seasoned professional with a wealth of experience, welcomed the eager faces with warmth and encouragement. As discussions unfolded, the mentor offered sage advice, sharing insights gleaned from years of navigating the professional landscape. Meanwhile, the mentees absorbed every word, their eyes alight with inspiration and curiosity. In this nurturing environment, knowledge flowed freely, fostering growth and empowerment among both mentor and mentees alike. Each student left the meeting with renewed determination and a deeper understanding of their chosen path, poised to embark on their journey with confidence and purpose.

